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Senedd Cymru 
 
SeneddLJC@senedd.wales 
 

3 December 2021 
 
 
 
Dear Huw, 
 
I am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement. My earlier letter 
informed you that a meeting would be taking place on 4 November and that I would be 
representing the Welsh Government, I am now writing to give you an update from that 
meeting. 
 
I have today issued a Written Ministerial Statement which includes an agreed Communiqué 
from the meeting which can be found at: Written Statement: Inter-ministerial Group for 
Elections and Registration (IMG Elections) (3 December 2021) | GOV.WALES 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
 
Mick Antoniw AS/MS 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad 
Counsel General and Minister for the Constitution  
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